Crazy 1931

Chapter 1931: ghost?

Gulp ...
Zhao Yu swallowed his saliva and showed a helpless expression.

“""Do you understand what | mean now?”” Li Jing spread out her hands and said,””I’'m not suspecting
officer Miao. I’'m suspecting that he might have been taken away by Xi menna! ”

“’"The person we’re about to face now is this woman!”” ”

“””\Wait a minute,”” Zhao Yu asked,””tell me in detail, how did Xi Mengna escape from prison? It seems
that | didn’t watch too many movies, right?”” ”

“"\We don’t know the exact situation yet,”” Li Jing said.””The military intelligence Department definitely
doesn’t want too many people to know about such a stupid thing! ”

“’"\We only heard from the side that the United States put forward an extraditor agreement and
negotiated with the British side. However, when they were handing over the hostage, there was an
accidental attack. Xi menna was rescued by a group of mysterious criminals!”” ”

“””The United States side?”” Zhao Yu was not sure about these international rules.””They want to
abduct Xi Mengna?”” "

“"” After all, Xi Wei is an United States. Xi menna is involved in a lot of important information regarding
Xi Wei Corporation, so the Americans definitely want her!”” Li Jing said,””since there was an accident
during the handover, | think someone must have leaked the news in advance ...”” ”
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“”"Ding Lan is missing, Miao kun is missing, and now Xi menna has escaped from prison ...

“Zhao Yu secretly glanced at his double kun hexagram and thought to himself,””it seems that these big
events may just be the beginning. The more powerful ones are yet to come!”””

“””\We have no choice but to list Xi menna as our number one suspect,”” Li Jing said.””We’ve already
joined forces with the Korea police to keep a close eye on any suspicious people in the country ...”” ”
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“’"\Wait a minute,”” Zhao Yu thought of something and asked,
was taken away?”” ”

can you tell me the exact date Xi menna

“’"Two days ago,”” Li Jing said.””Two days ago, in the morning, something happened in a Park in the
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Xicheng District London ... | heard that heavy weapons were used at the scene, and it was very lively ...

”

“""Two days ago ... Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu mumbled.””That’s not right ...”” ”

“’"\What’s wrong?”” Li Jing’s reaction was quick. She guessed what Zhao Yu meant as soon as she
finished asking. Her eyes widened as she asked,””don’t tell me ... You thought that the female corpse
was Xi menna?”"”"”



“Seeing that Zhao Yu didn’t refute her, Li Jing thought about it carefully, then shook her head and
said,””””No, it’s definitely not her. There’s no reason! ”

“7”Who would try every means to save someone and then kill them? ”
“""Besides, the time doesn’t match!”

“""Also, in this world, I’'m afraid that only this woman has a deep hatred for you and a great power,
right?”” ”

Was it?

“Zhao Yu thought about it carefully. Li Jing’s words seemed to make sense. He might have made many
enemies, but the only one who had such power was really Xi menna!”

“However, if it really was Xi menna ... ”
Tsk tsk ...
“Zhao Yu didn’t know why, but he still felt that the enemy he was facing now was not this woman!”

“This was because Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna had had a close relationship on the island. He could feel that
Xi Mengna was not as shrewd as Xi Wei. After all, she was too young!”

“On the contrary, Xi menna was a willful girl who liked to act on her emotions. It could be seen from the
fact that she was willing to dive into the deep sea filled with sharks to chase after the diamond. ”

“So, if the enemy who was targeting him was really Xi menna, Zhao Yu felt that she should have been
more direct and violent, instead of using such a troublesome method! ”

She was not capable enough to imitate a case and disappear. She did not have the leisure to do so!
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“""Officer li,”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,””is our information accurate? ”

“””Do you think ... Xi Wei might have some other powerful accomplices? There was a brother, a person
like the league brothers, and all these things were done by this one person? ”

“’"His motive is to take revenge for Xi Wei? ”
“’"\Was he also the one who saved Xi menna?”””

“" Are you trying to say that it’s always like this in the movies?”” Li Jing said calmly,””don’t forget that
londee has invested a huge sum of money to suppress Xiwei group. If there was really such a person, I'm
afraid he would have been too busy to take care of himself, right?”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment and guessed,””could it be londee? Did he capture Xi menna
just to make Xi Wei unable to have any descendants? Revenge for his imprisonment?”” ”

“""Stop bullshitting.”” Li Jing shook her head.””l heard that the reason why the Americans are so eager
to abduct Simone is because of londee’s manipulation. All the benefits given to the British must have
come from his own pocket.
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“””0h ... I see.”” Zhao Yu was disappointed.””It seems that it really wasn’t him. How can you steal your
own")llll ”

“””Moreover, we are londee’s lifesavers. He can’t possibly repay kindness with enmity, right? ”
“”And ... He doesn’t have any grudges with the missing detectives?”” ”
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“""Zhao Yu,”” Li Jing said seriously,””the reason why | sneaked into your bed early in the morning was
that | wanted to ask you properly. Did Miao kun mention anything special to you? ”

“’"You guys ... Are you hiding something from us?”” ”

“’"I'm just joking,”” Zhao Yu said, patting his chest.””Do we still dare to play with fire at a time like this?
Eh? What do you mean by that? And you say you don’t doubt my father-in-law?"” ”

“""Zhao Yu,”” Li Jing said with a straight face,””do | have to say it? The locators that we implanted for
the agents are top secret. Only special equipment can detect them!”

“”"Ding Lan and Miao kun are both missing. What do you think this means?”” ”

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu finally understood.””You’re saying? There’s a ghost ... Inside us? Your Xiao
hang didn’t say that!”” ”

“’"This is no small matter,”” Li Jing said in a low voice.””If something really goes wrong, all of our agents
implanted with locators could be exposed!”” ”

“’"\Waal! It's that serious?”” Zhao Yu swallowed his saliva.””Then ... Then wouldn’t that be a live target?
Why aren’t you calling it back? Or ... An internal purge?”””

“””You don’t have to worry about that,”” Li Jing said.””You just need to understand how serious the
situation is. If you know anything, you must tell me!”” ”

“’"0h, okay, | will, | will ...”” Zhao Yu nodded, his thoughts in a mess. ”

“""By the way,”” Li Jing added,””there’s a meet-and-greet today. The Korean National Intelligence
Department and the police department will be sending high-ranking officers to attend. At that time,
they will increase the level of security and fully cooperate with us to arrest the criminals.”” ”

“’"Remember, don’t talk too much during the meeting. Leave these official social events to me ...”” ”
“Then, without waiting for Zhao Yu'’s reply, Li Jing got up and left the room.”

Oh my God ...

“Zhao Yu covered his dizzy head and cursed out loud. The double kun hexagram was indeed powerful. It
had only just begun, and he was already overwhelmed with major events ... ”

“If this continued, what would the situation turn out to be?”

Who was this unknown and powerful enemy?

Chapter 1932: brother Tao makes a contribution



The meeting was held as scheduled at 10 am.

“However, although the standard was high, it was all routine work, and in Zhao Yu’s opinion, it had no
practical significance. ”

“In the meeting, officer Li Jing explained the official position in fluent Korean. Zhao Yu couldn’t
understand a word, so he didn’t want to waste a real-time translator. ”

“""Zhao Yu,”” Xiao hang whispered to Zhao Yu as they were having a meeting.””Just in case, we’ve
already sent someone to take the headless female corpse’s DNA to the British and have them compare it
with Xi Wei’s and Xi menna ‘s. We’'ll give up once the results are out!”” ”

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu whispered.””When will this end? I'm still waiting to see the scene!”””
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“””Don’t worry, soon, soon ...”” Xiao hang paused for a moment, then said,””today, our higher-ups have

sent another team of people. If you need anything else, just let me know.”” ”
”””Alright “.nn n”

“Zhao Yu nodded, looked at his watch, and then at the meeting in front of him. Whether it was the
Chinese or the Koreans, everyone had a serious expression and the atmosphere was heavy. ”

“Just as Li Jing had said, the Koreans had raised the alert Level and increased the number of patrols and
searches. Under such circumstances, it would be more difficult for the enemy to take action. ”

“But ... His “"double kun”” hexagram was no joke. Zhao Yu was really worried. Would there be any large-
scale dangerous incidents? ”

Buzz Buzz ... Buzz Buzz ...
“At that moment, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone suddenly vibrated. Someone was calling him. ”

“Zhao Yu quickly left the meeting room and went outside to answer the call. Xiao hang, who had the
duty to protect Zhao Yu, followed him closely. ”

“"Hey!”” After the call was connected, cui Lizhu’s excited voice could be heard.””Boss, boss, it’s
broken! It’s broken!”” The memoir of a murder, we can close the case now, Wahaha ...”” ”

II’ ”

“Hearing cui’s classic maniacal laughter, Zhao Yu felt weird and asked,””So, you found the watch?”” ”

“’”No, | didn’t find the watch ...”” Cui Lizhu said.””But, | have learned your essence. | asked someone to
make a fake watch to trick tu Qiang. Guess what happened?”” When tu Qiang saw his watch, he
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immediately knelt dow
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."” Zhao Yu's face suddenly darkened.””Xiao Cui, you’re not joking with me, are you? |, Zhao Yu, am
an upright person. How could I do such a dirty thing? ”

“’"\What should | say about you? You’ve done too much wrong. Once you’re exposed, all your
statements will be invalid, do you know that? ”



“"”Besides, the fake can’t be real, which means we still can’t produce any evidence. What you’re doing
is really against my mission ...
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Oh, please, boss, I'm getting goosebumps,”” cui Lizhu said with disdain.””If you were an upright
person, even a sow could fly an aircraft carrier!”” ”

“mE* ck!”” Zhao Yu finally realized that cui Lizhu was just joking with him! She immediately
scolded,””you little girl, you're still playing with me at a time like this? Quickly tell me, what
happened?”” ”
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“""0Okay, okay, okay,”” cui Lizhu quickly told him the truth.”” Actually, we made a fake watch, but this
was just a plan that sis Wu and | discussed together. We wanted to judge from tu Qiang’s reaction after
seeing the watch ... ”

“""Let’s see if this watch can really make tu Qiang worried. We can use this to make speculations and
see if we can continue to search for the value of the watch!”

“’”But ...”” Cui Lizhu said,””we haven’t had the time to do anything yet! Our great brother Tao will close
the case!”””

“’"\What? Ran Tao?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””Ran Tao closed the case? He ... He found the watch?”” ”

“””No,”” cui Lizhu said.””The watch was really lost, but Tao found something that earned him more
pOintS!”" ”

“’”0Oh?”” Zhao Yu was finally excited.””What is it?"”” ”

“””Brother Tao, fools have their own good fortune!”” Cui Lizhu said with a little jealousy,””didn’t he go
to the villa where tu Qiang’s family used to live to find evidence? ”

“’"Because tu Qiang was in debt, he sold his villa to someone else. Tao went to explain the situation to
the owner of the villa, and the owner immediately brought Tao a small iron box! ”

“’"They said ... The things in the metal box were dug out by their children from the yard. They were all
small items like a woman’s hair clip, brooch, and necklace ... ”

“’"Because the metal box was a biscuit tin, the owner thought that the items were some worthless
collection of a little girl in the past, so they’ve been leaving them in their garage ...”” ”

“’"Brother Tao even exaggerated that he smelled blood before he could take a closer look at the box
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“’"Later,”” cui Lizhu said,””we compared the things in the box with the photos of the victims in the
memoir of the murder. Although we only made one comparison, we were pretty sure that the things in
the box should be the victims ‘belongings ...
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“’"\What the ..."”” Zhao Yu'’s eyes were wide open.”” can’t believe he has such a hobby. No wonder he
took the risk to hypnotize Nong zhifal”” ”

“”It turns out that the truth he was worried about has always been in his home!”” ”
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“’”Zhang Peipei is doing a test, and the results will be out soon,”” cui Lizhu said.””Once the information

matches, tu Qiang will have no chance to deny it!”””
“"\fery good!”” Zhao Yu nodded in satisfaction.””Inform me immediately when the results are out!”” ”

“””0Okay, then ...”” Cui Lizhu asked with concern,””how are things on your side?”” Did everything go
smoothly? You've offended so many people, so you must be careful!”” ”

“"”Mm, don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu laughed.”” Anyone who dares to mess with your boss will not have a
good ending! I'm hanging up ...”” ”

“"”Sigh ...”” As soon as she put down the phone, Xiao hang’s disappointed voice came from the side.””So
it’s still the case of Yaoming!”” He thought it was Miao kun’s new situation!”

“”| don’t know if our officer Miao has really been kidnapped or if he’s using some kind of bad * SS
scheme ...”””

“As soon as Xiao hang finished speaking, the door of the meeting room was pushed open. It was obvious
that the meeting had finally ended. ”

“After that, Zhao Yu and Xiao hang, under the leadership of Park Xianhe and Li Zhenzhu, finally began
their investigation. ”

“First, they went to the crime scenes of the three cases. ”

“In the end, after seeing the crime scene, Zhao Yu also felt that it was difficult to solve the case. There
were too few clues left at the scene, and there were also very few surveillance cameras. ”

“After that, they went to the hospital together to meet the lost hand case’s victim. ”

The victim was the executive manager of the jiangyu group. He had been in charge of Korea Affairs for
many years and had already bought a property in Korea.

“She was killed in the same way as the third victim in the lost hand case. After work that night, she went
to the parking lot to get her car. After entering the car, someone covered her mouth and nose, and she
passed out. ”

“By the time she woke up, the sun had already risen. The car was parked on the side of a Street, and her
right hand was gone!”

The arm that had been chopped off was even bandaged.

“Through the test, the anesthetic that had been injected into her body was exactly the same as the one
used by li dan in the lost hand case in China.”

“No one could accept losing a hand for no reason. Therefore, during the interrogation, the victim got
emotional and the interrogation was interrupted several times ... ”

Chapter 1933: as if God was helping



“8 p.m., Seoul Station office. ”
“Zhao Yu started to add information to the whiteboard, as usual. ”

“As the saying goes, there are no borders in solving cases. The Seoul police station actually had a ready-
made whiteboard. ”

“However, since he didn’t bring his own team, Zhao Yu still felt a little awkward when he saw the room
full of Korea police officers. ”

These Korean police officers had positive attitudes and treated people kindly. They were all assistants
sent by the Korean police to Zhao Yu.

“However, Zhao Yu wasn’t familiar with them, and he didn’t have time to communicate with them. So,
up until now, he hadn’t really arranged any tasks for them. ”

“At that moment, after adding in the information, Zhao Yu started to think about the case while looking
at the whiteboard. ”

“The Korean police officers, who had nothing to do, all looked at Zhao Yu, making the situation
awkward. ”

“However, Zhao Yu, who was famous for being thick-skinned, didn’t have much to worry about. He
quickly entered his own thinking time. ”

“To be honest, Zhao Yu was a little surprised by the current situation. That was because, for the mutated
dual kun hexagram, it seemed to be relatively plain.”

He had thought that the mysterious enemy would make a new move today.

“However, throughout the day, he was only investigating the case step by step, and no accidents
happened.”

“He didn’t know if the enemy was still waiting for an opportunity, or if they had already left clues for him
but he hadn’t discovered them yet. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu re-examined all the details of the case, trying to find something ... ”

“The East was not bright, and the West was bright. There was no progress in the investigation here, but
the Special Investigation Group was triumphant!”

“Just as Zhao Yu was thinking about the case, cui Lizhu called him again. ”

“""Boss, the test results are out!”” Cui Lizhu couldn’t hide her excitement.””There really is blood in the
biscuit box. Through the test, the blood came from more than one person. We are comparing it with the
missing person database.”” ”

“’"Compare it with the database?”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””didn’t we already confirm five cases? Why
don’t you compare it with the DNA of the five victims first?”” ”

“’”Don’t worry, it’s been compared,”” cui Lizhu replied.””The blood doesn’t match these five people, so
it's not theirs!”” ”



“”0h ...”” Zhao Yu was disappointed. ”

“’"But,”” cui Lizhu said,””after comparing the skin tissue and other biological information, we found that
some of the items matched the information of the confirmed victims in the memoir of the murder!”” ”

“””In other words, we can prove that those items belong to the Memoirs of a Murderer!”” ”
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“""Oh?"”” Zhao Yu grinned.””You ... Oh, you little girl, why didn’t you say so earlier
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“"There’s still more!”” Cui Lizhu laughed and said,””we also retrieved tu Qiang’s fingerprints and
identity information from the biscuit box. Now, we can completely lay all the cards on the table with tu
Qiang!”” n”n
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“""Good, that's great!”” Zhao Yu said,””then let’s go! Let’s see what tu Qiang has to say.

“’"Don’t worry, I’'m not done yet!”” Cui Lizhu then said,””brother Tao is really getting better and better.
After finding the biscuit box, he led the search team to dig up the villa’s yard!”” ”

“"”Guess what happened in the end?”” ”
“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu was shocked.””There’s something in the yard?”” ”

“””Right!”” Cui Lizhu said,””I’'m just wondering. Brother Tao is so cute. How did he know that there were
things in the yard?”” Isn’t this the legendary godlike assistance?”” ”

“”Hurry up and tell me, what is it?”” Zhao Yu urged. ”
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“’"| just received news that a female’s skeleton was found there!”” Cui Lizhu replied,
being excavated. However, it’s obvious that the body must be related to tu Qiang!”” ”

currently, it’s still
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“7” Amazing! Amazing!”” Zhao Yu couldn’t help but clap his hands and praise,””when did Ran Tao

become so enlightened? This time, he had really made the first contribution!”
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Cui, do you think it’s all because of my teaching? After following me for so long, even a fool has
become smarter?”” ”
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“Cui Lizhu was speechless. “”Your shamelessness always makes me want to hit you,”” she muttered. ”

“""0Okay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Do the rest of the work well. The only thing left is the most important
part, which is to have a showdown with him!”” When he confesses, no matter how late it is, tell me
immediately! ”

“7"I'd like to see what the memoir about killing people are about. This murderous demon, how many
people has he killed?”” ”

“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu was obviously not calm. ”

“He had suddenly made important progress in his memaoir, and he was looking forward to tu Qiang’s
confession. He had been waiting for cui Lizhu’s news. ”

“However, while he was waiting, he did not stay idle. He took the time to call his girlfriend, Miao Ying, to
confirm the situation in his hometown, Qinshan. ”



“Miao Ying said that everything in Qinshan was fine, and there was nothing suspicious. Zhao Yu’s family
was under close protection, and because Miao Ying was there, Zhao Yu's mother and father were not
too alarmed, but made good food for their future daughter-in-law every day. ”

Miao Ying said. She finally understood why Daheng had become a big fat dog!

“If she were to stay at old lady Zhao’s house for a long time, she was afraid that it would be difficult for
her to maintain her figure.”

“After the joke, Miao Ying told Zhao Yu that she had investigated all of Zhao Yu’s close friends, such as
his colleagues at the rongyang police station, Yao Jia, su Jinmei, Jiang Xiaoqing, and Blondie. ”

“After checking the whereabouts of these people, they were sure that they were all safe and told Zhao
Yu not to worry. ”

“After Miao Ying told him about her situation, she was naturally very eager to know more about Zhao
Yu's situation. Now that they were both in the Secret Service, she was no longer as indecisive and
hesitant as before. ”

They could still communicate with each other on some common situations.

“So, Zhao Yu told her about his current situation. When Miao Ying found out that Ding Lan was not the
female corpse, she was relieved. ”

“However, she was also worried that the unknown enemy would use Ding Lan to make a big deal out of
Zhao Yu, so that he would do something terrible. ”

“So, miss Miao reminded and warned Zhao Yu that he couldn’t let anything similar to jiang ke’s Prison
Break happen again. No matter what happened, his safety was the top priority. He couldn’t let the
enemy lead him by the nose. ”

“Zhao Yu naturally comforted her, saying that he was well-prepared and told her not to worry. ”

“However, Zhao Yu murmured in his heart,””l haven’t told Miao Ying that my father-in-law, Miao kun,
might be missing again!”” "

“Of course, he couldn’t tell Miao Ying about this. First of all, Miao kun might not have really
disappeared. ”

“Secondly, Zhao Yu was afraid that Miao Ying would be confused if she found out. ”

“Thirdly, Miao kun’s information was top secret. Li Jing had told Zhao Yu not to reveal it to anyone
except Xiao hang and her.”

“Since they both had their own tasks, the two didn’t dare to chat too much and hung up the phone not
long after.”

“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu suddenly realized that there was an encrypted video file of a
Kasaya on his phone. ”



Chapter 1934: controller

F * ck!
You scared me!

“When Zhao Yu opened the video with his Criminal Division’s password and saw the video’s content, he
couldn’t help but curse.”

It turned out that cui Lizhu had sent the video file to Zhao Yu through the internal platform of the
central Criminal Division.

“In the middle of the screen, there was an image of tu Qiang, the suspect of the homicide case. ”

Tu Qiang was sitting on the interrogation chair in the prison interrogation room. His face was covered in
dust and he looked dejected. His mouth was still mumbling something ...

Zhao Yu then realized that this video might be the live video of tu Qiang’s confession.
Tu Qiang had confessed?
So fast?

“At this time, a message from cui Lizhu finally popped up at the end of the file. However, the message
was very simple. It was just a gift box-shaped emoji. ”

His intention was obvious-he wanted to give Zhao Yu a surprise!
Tu Qiang had confessed!
F * ck!

“Zhao Yu couldn’t help but curse again. He thought to himself,””Lil cui, Lil cui, you scared me to death!””

”

“He had thought that this was a blackmail video sent by unknown enemy, who wanted to use Ding Lan
to blackmail him.”

“Zhao Yu’s mobile phone was a specially customized secret mobile phone. If the enemy could easily
send him a blackmail video, then they must be very powerful! ”

“Really, since it’s Tu Qiang’s confession video, he should have just called me directly. He even sent me a
video.”

| really don’t need a surprise now!

“However, after calming down, Zhao Yu quickly played the video to the beginning and increased the
volume.”

“""Yes,”” in the video, tu Qiang said with a gloomy expression,””l learned all of this by myself. I've also
dealt with many psychologists and seen them counseling patients or hypnotizing them ... ”



“””Mastering this skill is very important to me when I’'m in court. | also try my best to give him
psychological suggestions during the process of contact with the parties involved to obtain the greatest
benefits ... ”

“” After entering the prison, | could almost tell at a glance that Nong zhifa had serious psychological
problems, and he was the perfect target to exert his influence on ... ”

“”| was very anxious at that time. | was worry...Worried that the crimes | had done in the past would be
found out by the police. Then, | would be finished ... ”

“’”Not long after, | learned from the prison guards that Nong zhifa had a terminal iliness. Nong zhifa was
also a local of Yaoming, so | thought that | could use this man to clear my name. ”

“’”| must have been possessed ... All | could think about was how to control it and how to use Nong
zhifa’s words to describe my memoir about killing people ... ”

“’"But, | overlooked my original intention. In fact, all of this was unnecessary. If the police could really
find evidence of my murder, then no matter how many scapegoats | found, it would be useless! ”

“’"But, at that time, | didn’t think about anything else. Every day, | thought of ways to get in touch with
Nong zhifa, to guide him, to hypnotize him, to deepen his impression in his subconscious over and over
again, to make him think that | was a complete murderous demon ...”” ”

“*”I'm happy and excited, especially after I've completely controlled Nong zhifa. I've gained a sense of
satisfaction that ordinary people can’t understand ... ”

“""| was so excited that my memoir about the murder would be known by people. It was as if it didn’t
matter who the murderer was at that time ...”””

Tap tap tap tap ...

“The sound of someone knocking on the table came from the video. Wu Xiumin was worried that tu
Qiang’s mind would be disturbed and he would deviate from the right track, so she quickly knocked on
the table to interrupt him and asked him sternly,””””So, the memoir of the murder are all true? Did you
kill all those women?”” ”
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..”” Tu Qiang paused for a moment, blinking his eyes hard, and then nodded.””Yes!”” | killed them
all, a total of ...... 13 people, as in the memoir!”””
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“"Oh?"”” Wu Xiumin immediately responded,””so, there are other differences
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“""Yes ...”” Tu Qiang lowered his head and replied,””the first part is true. | have to let the police confirm

that the memoir of the murder are real. ”

“""But, the following cases were made up by me by combining my experience in killing people! It’s just
that the time and place are different. The specific details are all true ...”” ”

“"\Why?”” “”Why didn’t you tell me the truth?”” Wu Xiumin asked. ”



“””I’'m afraid you will find the bodies behind ...”” Tu Qiang said,””because when I killed them, my mind
was not clear. | was worried that | would leave my hair or DNA on their bodies!”” ”

“””Now that | have a criminal record, I'll be done for once | compare it! ”

“”However, the first few cases were already filed, and the conditions were limited at that time, so it
didn’t matter ...”””
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“Wu Xiumin then asked,””tell me, why did you want to kill him?”” |s it because you hate women?”” ”
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.Idon’t know ... | just can’t control it ...”” Tu Qiang’s face was covered in sweat. He nervously
wiped his sweat and said with a twisted face,””I’'m so interested in psychology. Maybe it’s because I'm
also very curious about why | became a professor in disguise?”” ”
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“””] was fine during the day, but at night, I ... I ...

“Speaking up to this point, tu Qiang seemed to have turned into a completely different person. His
whole body twitched and he grimaced in pain, as if he was a drug addict. ”

“””Drink water, drink water ...”” Wu Xiumin saw that something was wrong, so she quickly reminded tu
Qiang to drink water.”

“After drinking the water, tu Qiang had recovered a little. He wiped his sweat and continued, “’It’s not a
simple case of schizophrenia. If | want to, | can still control myself. At least, I've never had it in front of
my wife and daughter ... ”
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“””My emotions are a special state between schizophrenia and personality mutation ...

“Then, tu Qiang said a lot of professional psychological terms. Zhao Yu was a little anxious, so he directly
transferred the video and played for a few minutes. ”

“’”No, it's not what you think. My father ran away ...”” The image flashed, and tu Qiang’s hands were
hanging down. He recalled with a dull expression.””But he had a reason to run away. He ... Ran away to
escape punishment ...”” ”

“"" Absconded?”” “”What crime?”” Wu Xiumin asked. ”
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Tu Qiang’s eyes were dull as he said,””in front of me. | was

'II ”

“""He ... He ... Killed my Qianqianis mother
only six years old at that time ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu could feel a chilling killing intent even through the screen. Wu Xiumin also paused for more
than ten seconds, then cautiously asked,”” ”

“""Your father killed your mother in front of you?!”” ”

“""Yes.”” Tu Qiang revealed an indescribable cold expression.””That day, they had a fierce argument.
My father first strangled my mother’s neck and pressed her to the ground, but my mother broke free.
Then, she fought back with all her might. After that, my father picked up the ashtray on the table and
smashed it on her head ... ”

nn n

“””Smash ... Keep smashing ... For a long time ... The ground is covered in blood ...



“””You ... You're just going to watch?”” Wu Xiumin was shocked. ”
“Tu Qiang nodded silently, his eyes desperate.””What else can | do? ”

“" After we were done, my dad put my mom in a bag, found a wet towel, and started to wipe the
bloodstains ... At that time ... Oh ...”” Tu Qiang finally showed an expression of extreme pain. His whole
body twitched as he said,””l ... At that time, | even helped him ... Helped him to wipe ...”” ”

MMI .

“Chapter 1935: The shadow, mission, and the deserted island ”

“Listening to tu Qiang’s confession, Zhao Yu had goosebumps. He could feel the cold air through the
screen.”

A 6-year-old child was helping a murderer to wipe away the blood ...
This matter was simply shocking!

nn

after | wiped them clean, my father left with my mother’s body ...

nn n

“Tu Qiang closed his eyes and said,
Before he left, he didn’t say anything to me. He just used his hand and gently pressed on my head ...

nnn

“””] haven’t seen him since then ...

“’"He just left like that?”” Wu Xiumin asked,””didn’t he care about you?”” ”

nn

“’"Yes,”” tu Qiang let out a long sigh of relief and said,
father is always hiding by my side, watching me, watching me ...

sometimes, | always have the illusion that my

nnn

nn

“””\Wait a minute,”” Wu Xiumin saw that tu Qiang was in a bad state, so she quickly changed the subject
and asked,””your father killed your mother. Did no one suspect anything?”” ”

“’”No...”” Tu Qiang said,””maybe, but | don’t remember!”””
“’”You ... Have never mentioned it to anyone?”””

“""Yes, I've been suppressing this matter in my heart. | didn’t tell anyone. | don’t know why ...”” Tu
Qiang opened his eyes. His face was ashen and Haggard.””My uncle and the others reported that they
were missing, but because my father was in debt, everyone thought that they had gone out to hide from
the debt ...”

“’"They asked me, but | didn’t say anything, so ... They didn’t suspect anything ... ”

“””Hehe ... Now that | think about it, there’s still blood under the table and in the cracks of the floor that
hasn’t been wiped clean! If they could see it ... ”

“’”I had mixed feelings at the time. On one hand, | was worried that they would find out that my dad
had killed someone. On the other hand, | hate my dad for not taking me with him!”

“" AI1”” Tu Qiang sighed and said dejectedly,””l was still young at that time. | only understood it later.
The reason why my father didn’t take me away was because ... Because ...”” ”



“Tu Qiang didn’t continue, but Wu Xiumin and Zhao Yu, who were watching the video, both understood
what he meant. ”

“Tu Qiang’s father probably didn’t run away to escape punishment, but found a place to commit suicide

”

“Due to his detective’s usual train of thought, at that moment, Zhao Yu’s mind flashed with countless
speculations. ”

“He thought that if tu Qiang’s father had really chosen to commit suicide, and no one had ever found
their bodies, there were only two possibilities. One was arson, and the other was jumping into the river

”

“Of course, these speculations were obviously not the main point. ”

“""Police officer, | don’t need you to remind me. In fact, I've always been very clear about this ...”” Tu
Qiang suddenly opened his eyes wide and said with a determined face,””the reason why | had this
mental illness was because of the shadow my father left me ...”””

“””My mother died, but | hated her ...”

“""| didn’t understand it when | was young, but when | grew up, | finally understood.”” Tu Qiang’s eyes
flashed with anger.””My mother had an affair. Their argument wasn’t about money, but about this ... ”

“"”She was the one who made a mistake first, but she still criticized my dad for being useless and called
him a good-for-nothing, which angered my dad ... ”

“””] hate her. | believe that the root of my misfortune is her ...”

“" After | grew up, this hatred shifted. Every night, when | saw a woman on the streets alone, | ... |
couldn’t help it ... ”

“’" At that time, | seemed to hear my father telling me to kill her ... Kill her ... She’s a B * tch, a married
woman ... Oh...”””

“Speaking up to this point, tu Qiang’s mental state was already close to losing control. He painfully
pinched his own forehead, his head full of sweat, his whole body convulsing ... ”

“Seeing this situation, Wu Xiumin had no choice but to temporarily stop the interrogation, and the video
that cui Lizhu sent Zhao Yu ended there. ”

“After ending the video, Zhao Yu felt very upset. ”

“Although tu Qiang hadn’t explained the specific details of the murder, the memoir of the murder case
could already be declared closed!”

Zhao Yu had to admit that this case took the longest time among all the cases he had solved.
The twists and turns of the case had also greatly exceeded his imagination.

“As a brutal murderer, tu Qiang was undoubtedly guilty of the most heinous crimes. He had killed 13
women with extremely cruel and vile means. His crime was outrageous and unforgivable! ”



“However, from another perspective, tu Qiang was pathetic! ”

“The misfortune of his childhood had caused him to have a psychological deformity, turning him into a
murderous demon!”

If only his father had been more rational in resolving the conflict between husband and wife ...
If tu Qiang confessed his father’s crimes ...

If only people had discovered earlier that his father had not run away from home ...

“Perhaps, there wouldn’t have been any more murderous demons!”

“Of course, there weren’t that many ‘ifs’ in the world. Things had already happened, and all people
could do was to find out the truth and bring justice to the innocent victims!”

“However, he was already dead, so where was the Justice? ”

Sigh ...

“Zhao Yu looked at the dark phone screen, his emotions fluctuating. ”

“It was like this every time. The case was clearly solved, but he couldn’t be happy. ”

“However, the memoir of a murder case was indeed bizarre enough. It gave him a feeling that it was
even better than the ghost king case!”

Who would have thought that there was someone in this world who could use hypnosis to turn
someone into a scapegoat?

“If it wasn’t for tu Qiang’s superfluous actions, would this huge case of 13 people being killed in a row
never surface and be known by people? ”

“Or, if he had disposed of the deceased’s belongings and bones earlier, would she have no way to make
him confess? ”

No!

“Zhao Yu firmly believed that even without these factors, tu Qiang would not have been able to escape.

”

“As the saying goes, heaven’s justice is long and loose. If you don’t want people to know, then don’t do
it. As long as you have done bad things, you have to be responsible for your own actions. ”

“Zhao Yu couldn’t help but wonder ... The country was so big, so could there still be such big murder
cases like the video murder case and the memoir of the murder? ”

“There were missing people every year, and every police station had unsolved cases. As long as there
were unsolved cases, his mission would never end ... ”

Could it be ...

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but think of his magical experience of transmigration and rebirth. Could this be
the mission that the system had given him?



“Ring, ring, ring ... ”

“As the alarm clock on his phone rang, Zhao Yu woke up from his sleep. Seeing that he was lying on the
big, soft bed in the hotel, he realized that a new day had just begun!”

“The first thing he did was not to get out of bed, but to check his system. ”

un nn

“When he saw that the three big words “”Qian Kun, kun

relieved. ”

were still eye-catching, he was slightly

“Holy sh * t, if such an awesome hexagram suddenly ended, it would be too inexplicable. ”
It seemed that the big event he was about to encounter was far from over!

“Just as Zhao Yu was about to get out of bed, his phone suddenly vibrated. ”

nnn

“After picking it up, it turned out to be the voice of Sergeant Park Hyun-ho,

unn

Officer Zhao, I'm sorry to disturb you so early! We’ve just received a report that a murder case has
occurred on an uninhabited island called Qingping Island in the outer seas of quanluo South Road!”” ”

“AR?”” " A deserted island?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“””Officer Zhao,”” Park Xianhe said in a heavy voice,””five dead people were found at the scene, each in
a different way of death, and ... There is one survivor!”” ”

unn

Survivors?”” Zhao Yu’s heart was beating fast. He had obviously realized something. ”

nn

“”"The survivor is a woman who was hung on a tree ... And ...”” Park Xianhe paused and said,””there’s

an abandoned Lighthouse on the island!!!”””

Chapter 1936: Another Lighthouse!

“A civilian helicopter flew past in the air, buzzing. ”

“’"Zhao Yu,”” Xiao hang, who was sitting on the plane, came close to Zhao Yu and complained
loudly,””even if it was an emergency, we shouldn’t have taken the helicopte

r_Inll ”

“’"It's too dangerous. If someone knows our whereabouts, they only need to shoot a rocket at us, and
we will be like fireworks!”” ”

“””Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand indifferently.””Can’t you tell? The other party is playing
games with me! How could he bear to blow me up with a whoosh?”” ”

“’"But ...”” Xiao hang was still worried.””We have to be careful, right?”””



“"\What? a foreigner?”” At this time, officer Li Zhenzhu, who was sitting on the other side of the seat,
repeated the words into the walkie-talkie, then said to Zhao Yu,”” officer Zhao, it has been proven that
the deceased on Qingping Island are all foreigners!”” ”

“’"Oh?"” Zhao Yu was surprised.””A foreigner? Which country are you from?”” ”
“Li Zhenzhu shook her head. Clearly, she wasn’t very clear about the situation. ”

“””I'm sure that the person who called the police is the murderer!”” At this time, Park Xianhe, who was
sitting in the front passenger seat, turned around and said,””he called the coast police. When he called
the police, he used a voice changer, and he spoke like a robot ...”” ”

“’"\When did you call the police?”” The propeller was too loud, so Zhao Yu could only speak loudly. ”

“’”|t was five in the morning,”” Park Xianhe replied.””There are no residents on Qingping Island, and the
lighthouse has long been abandoned. After receiving the report, the coast police took about 30 minutes
to arrive at the island. All three Coast police officers at the scene saw the crime scene ...”””

“*”1t can’t be more obvious,”” Li Zhenzhu said in stiff Chinese.””We’ve heard that officer Zhao also
solved an Island murder case, right? There’s a Lighthouse on the island? ”

IIIII ”

“""He's definitely ... Imitating you
Was there even a need to say this?

“Zhao Yu muttered in his heart, then asked, “’Didn’t you say that there was a female survivor? Have you
found out her identity?”” ”

nn

“""He’s already been sent to the hospital!”” Park Xianhe replied,””it’s said that her condition isn’t very
good and she’s already in a coma. If the coast police had come a little later, she might have lost her life

nnn

nnn

“’"\We haven’t ... Found out her identity yet ...

aunn

Qingping Island ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””how far is it from Seoul?”” ”

nn

On the other side of the North Korea Strait, very

| nn n

“””Less than 300 kilometers,”” Li Zhenzhu replied.
close to Jeju Island. | just checked the information, Qingping Island is half the size of Yongjin Island

“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and began to calculate in his heart. What was the other party’s intention for
doing this?”

“The plane was extremely fast. In less than an hour, they landed on a deserted island called Qingping
Island. ”

“When he landed, Zhao Yu saw the lighthouse on the island. The lighthouse was old and worn out,
almost the same as the one on Yongjin Island. ”

“It was already ten in the morning, and the island was covered in a thin layer of fog. Although it didn’t
affect one’s vision, it made everything in sight turn gray and black, without any life. ”

“However, the island was already full of police officers, who were carefully searching the scene. ”



“After they got off the plane, police officers in charge immediately came forward to report the situation
to Park Xianhe and Li Zhenzhu. Li Zhenzhu was next to Zhao Yu, helping him translate in a low voice. ”

“At this time, Zhao Yu was no longer stingy with his devices, and had already used a translator to
translate it for himself, so that he could understand it more accurately. ”

“It wasn’t that he didn’t trust Li Zhen Zhu, but he didn’t trust her Chinese ... ”

unn

So far, only five bodies have been found. One was drowned, one was burned by a signal bomb, one
was hanged, one had his throat cut, and one had his head smashed by a stone,”” the officer reported.
have never seen a crime scene like this. The five bodies were all placed on the open space by the sea, as
if they were deliberately made for someone to see!”” ”

nn |

“Hearing this, everyone looked at Zhao Yu at the same time, because they all knew that the bodies were
most likely for Zhao Yu to see!”

“While they were talking, they had arrived at the crime scene on the coast. The five bodies were placed
on the open space irregularly, which was indeed very eye-catching. ”

“*” Are they foreigners?”” Park Hyun-ho carefully looked at one of the corpses.””So dark ... Are they
Indian?””"”

“’”No... I'm not sure.”” The police officer shook his head.””In our opinion, foreigners are all the same!
They should be Europeans, right?”” ”

“"They’re all men?”” Park Xianhe asked again.”

“’”Right!”” The police officer nodded.””He doesn’t look very old, does he? It’s not good to look at
foreigners ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu also took a closer look at the deceased. Except for the one whose head was smashed and the
one who was burned by the signal flare, he had never seen the other three victims before. ”

“""Excuse me,”” Zhao Yu asked the person in charge,””have you searched the entire Island? Did you find
anyone who fell off the cliff?”” ”

“"Well ...”” After Li Zhenzhu translated, the person in charge waved his hand and said,””Sir, this Island
doesn’t have a cliff at all. How could you fall off a cliff?”” ”

“"”\Ne've already searched the area once, and we’re now searching for the second time. So far, we
haven’t found any other dead people!”””

“"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu pressed his feet against the ground of the island and found that the ground was

made of hard gravel and rocks. He then said,””in the original case, there was a cook who was buried
alive!”” But chef didn’t die!”” ”

“’"It's impossible for someone to be buried alive in this kind of ground, right?”” Park Xianhe also

nn;

stepped on the hard ground a few times and said,””it’s too hard to dig a hole!”” ”

“""Officer, please search the scene carefully,”” Li Zhen Zhu ordered the person in charge.””See if there
are any traces of digging.”” ”



“”Yes!”” The person-in-charge quickly gave the order ... ”

“’"How strange ...”” Xiao hang said, looking up at the small trees by the sea.””Trees can grow on such
hard ground?”” ”

“Everyone looked up and saw that the small trees were about four to five meters tall. They were
growing against the sea breeze, but they were particularly tall. ”

“At this moment, a rope for hanging people was still hanging on one of the trees. It could be seen that
the dead man and the woman who was lucky enough to survive had been hung here before. ”

“"\When the wind blew, the dead bodies swayed back and forth. It was quite scary ...”” At this time, the
person-in-charge came back and explained,””so, we first removed the Hanged bodie

nn n
s!
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“’"Then ...”” Park Xianhe asked again,””tell me about the situation of the survivors?”” ”

“’"Yes!”” The person-in-charge quickly reported,””l didn’t see the survivors with my own eyes. After
receiving the report, the coast police came to the island and saw that the woman hanging on the tree
was not dead. They quickly saved her, but she was already unconscious, so they quickly sent her to the
nearest hospital for treatment. ”

nnn

“’"He’s in the hospital in Nan Cang right now! He ... He shouldn’t be in danger ...

“""Officer Zhao,”” Li Zhenzhu asked Zhao Yu,””in the original Lighthouse case, was there a female
survivor?”” ”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It was an actress. The murderer tied the rope under her armpit, so she
wasn’t hanged!”” ”

“7”Um ... Yes, yes ...”” The person in charge nodded.””According to the coast police, this survivor also
had a hidden rope tied to his armpit ...”” ”

nnn

“’"Then ...”” Park Xianhe asked,””are there any photos of the survivors? Let us take a look ...

“""Yes, yes.”” The person-in-charge hurriedly asked for a digital camera from his subordinate and

nn;. nnn

said,””it’s also a foreigner, a foreign woman ...

“As he spoke, someone handed over a camera. The person in charge turned on the camera and quickly
found the photos of the survivors. ”

“Zhao Yu looked down and was shocked. He quickly shouted at Park Xianhe,””””Hurry up! Take me to
the hospital! Immediately!”” ”

Chapter 1937: friends

III

“Quan Luo Nan Dao, Nan Cang li hospita

“Under the lead of the local police, Zhao Yu strode towards one of the wards in the hospital. ”



“"”police officer Zhao, police officer Zhao ...”” Li Zhenzhu chased after him and pulled on Zhao Yu’s
arm.””Isn’t this a little rude?”” Since you know this survivor, why can’t you tell us her background? ”

"”"WhO iS She?nn ”

nn

“”Didn’t | tell you?”” Zhao Yu looked anxious.””She’s a friend of mine, that’s all!”” ”

“""That’s all?”” Li Zhen Zhu naturally wouldn’t let her go.””Then you have to tell us her name, right? You
should know that it’s very important for us to solve the case if we know about her early! ”

“’"You can’t do this. Didn’t we agree to work together during the meeting?”” ”

“’"I"'m sorry, miss Zhen Zhu,”” Zhao Yu said.””l just had a little ambiguous relationship with her. We can
be considered as good friends, right?”” As for what her name is, | might not remember until | meet
her!”” ”

II””It canlt be?ll” n
“Li Zhenzhu wanted to continue questioning him, but Xiao hang, who was beside her, suddenly spoke. ”

“’”Miss Zhen Zhu, you don’t have to worry,”” Xiao hang said, pointing to the front.””Isn’t she alive?””
Aren’t we going to meet her soon?”

“"” After meeting him, officer Zhao will naturally remember ... ”

“””You might not know this, but our detective Zhao Yu is a Playboy, but he has a lot of International
Affairs. How could he remember so many names ...”” ”

IHHIWeIre here!llll ”

“At this time, following the signal of the police officer, Zhao Yu and the others stopped at the door of a
Ward with armed guards. ”

“When the guards saw Li Zhenzhu, they all saluted. ”
“However, just as they reached the door, they heard a scream from the ward!”
“”AHAHAH!” A woman was heard shouting in a foreign language like a machine gun,”” %?#?##...”” ”

“Zhao Yu wanted to adjust the translation device to listen to the meaning of these foreign words, but
soon there was a clanking sound from the device. ”

“Following the sound of the collision, the woman’s shrieks became even sharper ... ”
“Seeing this, Zhao Yu couldn’t care about anything else, and rushed into the ward. ”

“After entering the ward, he saw that it was already in a mess. A woman in a dark blue robe was blocked
by many doctors, nurses, and police officers on the bed. ”

“She held the pillow in one hand and the syringe in the other in horror. Her face was full of fear, and she
was obviously frightened!”

nn

“’"It's okay, it’s okay ...”” A doctor spread his hands and tried to persuade him Korea.””we’re not bad

people. It's okay ... Don’t worry ...”” ”



“&PH%?....."
“However, the woman didn’t seem to understand. She was still holding the syringe nervously. ”

“’"\Why don’t you try using English ...”” A police officer beside him reminded. ”

nn nn n

“””No,”” a nurse shouted.””She should be speaking Arabic ...

nn

“"” Arabic?”” The doctor was anxious.
Arabic. What's going on ...”” "

Go and ask if there’s anyone in our hospital who can speak

“””Don’t move, don’t move ...”” At this time, Zhao Yu jumped in front of the crowd and shouted at the
woman in Arabic,””Lola, don’t be afraid. It's me ... I'm Zhao Yu!”” ”

“70Oh?”” After seeing Zhao Yu, the woman trembled. She looked at Zhao Yu carefully and
mumbled,””Zhao ... Zhao Yu ...”” ”

nn nnn

“"Yes, it’s me!”” Zhao Yu opened his arms,””you’re fine now, don’t be afraid ...

“That’s right, the woman who was frightened was none other than Amelia, who had once fought
alongside Zhao Yu in North Africa! ”

Zhao Yu also never expected that Amelia would become a survivor of the lighthouse case.

“After all, Amelia was the right-hand man of the Middle East’s chief, Yusoff. Since she had been set up,
did that mean that Yusoff ... Had also fallen into the hands of the enemy? ”

llllllzhao Yu’llll ”

“At this time, amilora looked at Zhao Yu a few more times. She didn’t know if it was the effect of the
drug or some other reason, but her whole body suddenly collapsed. ”

Zhao Yu was quick to react and caught her!
“When he held amilora in his arms, he saw that the Arab girl had already fallen unconscious ... ”
“""Lola ... Lola ...”” Zhao Yu called her a few times, but there was no response from amilora. ”

“"Hurry up!”” At this moment, a doctor hurriedly said,””hurry and let her lie down. We need to do a
checkup on her ...”””

Zhao Yu quickly bent over to let amilora lie down.

“As he was worried about getting poisoned, Zhao Yu also used an invisible antidote on amerolla.
However, the system quickly notified Zhao Yu that the antidote was ineffective. ”

Please don ‘t!

“Seeing that the antidote had no effect, Zhao Yu thought that amerolla was dying, so he quickly took out
the invisible pacemaker. ”

“However, before the pacemaker was used, Zhao Yu had an idea, as if he had realized something. He
finally let go of amiola’s hand, then took a few steps back and left the bed. ”



“Seeing this, the doctors quickly surrounded her and installed the test equipment to check her body ... ”

““"Laura?”” Li Zhenzhu walked in front of Zhao Yu, looked at the woman on the bed, and said,””no

| ”

wonder you won’t tell me her name
“"”How can an Arabian man be called Laura?”””
“’"\What’s wrong?”” Xiao hang quickly changed the subject and asked,””is she ... Poisoned?”” ”

“No one at the scene answered Xiao hang’s question. Only the doctor shouted to the crowd,””Please,
everyone, please leave for a moment!”” ”

Everyone had no choice but to leave the room.

nn

“" Officer Zhao,”” Li Zhenzhu was still brooding after they came to the corridor,
you met Miss Lola?”” Who is she?”” ”

can you tell me how

“”I'm sorry,”” Zhao Yu said with a straight face.””These are confidential information that we can’t tell
you. To be honest, | don’t know much about her background. We just completed a mission together, so
we have a good relationship!”” ”

“" Alright then!”” Li Zhen Zhu shook her head.”” It seems that our cooperation is destined to be just a
formality! Then we can only wait and see how our enemies will imitate your next case. ”

nn

“’" Among the cases that you’ve solved before, is there a ziliu case?”” Li Zhenzhu said angrily,””we have

to make all the banks tighten their security? ”

“’"There seems to be a video murder case, right? We have to announce this to all the women in the
country? Pay attention to your own safety? ”

“’’Haha, fortunately, we don’t have hanging coffins Korea. Otherwise, we would have to open all of
them to see if there were any female corpses that wouldn’t rot.”” ”

“’’Don ‘t, don’ t, don’t ...”” Xiao hang saw that Li Zhen Zhu was angry and hurriedly tried to calm her
down.””Calm down, calm down, don’t be so anxious!”” ”

“’”In fact, our detective Zhao also has his own difficulties. It's not that he doesn’t want to cooperate
with your country, but it's a matter of great importance, so he can’t make the decision!”

“’"How about this, beauty ...”” Xiao hang said.””We’ll report this to our superiors now and see if we can
share the information with you. Can you give us some time?”” It’ll be quick!”” ”

“""Phew ...”” Although Li Zhenzhu had calmed down a little, her chest was still rising and falling violently.

”

“’"Don’t worry, don’t get angry ...”” Xiao hang tried to calm Zhao Yu down as he pulled him to the side,
wanting to discuss it with him.”

“””I’'m going to the toilet!””Zhao Yu turned around and left. ”

“’"This ...”” Xiao hang was embarrassed, but Zhao Yu turned around and entered the bathroom,
disappearing into the corridor. ”



“After entering the bathroom, Zhao Yu quickly checked to make sure that there was no one else. Then,
he quickly got into the innermost partition. ”

“After closing the small door of the partition, Zhao Yu opened his tightly clenched palm and saw that
there was a small USB flash drive in it! ”

Chapter 1938: Only one chance

This thumb drive was something amerolal had secretly given to Zhao Yu when he was hugging her.
It was then that Zhao Yu finally understood what she meant.

“It turned out that amiola was not poisoned, nor was she unconscious. Her real purpose was to attract
the attention of others, then give the USB to Zhao Yu!”

But ...

“Looking at the USB drive, Zhao Yu’s head was filled with question marks. He didn’t understand why
Amelia didn’t tell him about her experience in front of everyone.”

Why couldn’t he choose a more direct way and give the USB drive to him?
Could it be that there were some unspeakable secrets in this?

Or ... Was she worried that there were enemies among the people present?
“Also, what did the foreigners who died on the island have to do with amiola? ”
What ... What was going on?

“Very quickly, Zhao Yu turned his attention to the USB drive in his hand.”

He knew that this USB drive was very likely the key to unraveling all the secrets!

He took a closer look and saw that there were many slots on the USB drive. One of the slots was for
mobile phones and could be inserted into his own mobile phone.

“However, Zhao Yu wasn’t stupid. He wouldn’t be so stupid as to really plug it into his phone. What if
there was a high-level Trojan virus that could dig out all the secrets on his phone? that would be bad!”

“So, Zhao Yu took out his spare mobile phone. This mobile phone was his personal mobile phone, and
there were no confidential documents in it, so he didn’t have to worry about leaking the secret. ”

“However, to be safe, he restored the phone’s factory settings before plugging in the mysterious USB
drive.”

“As soon as the USB drive was inserted, a video file immediately popped up on the screen.”

Zhao Yu immediately took out his earphones and plugged them into his phone.



“The beginning of the video was a little shaky and blurry, as if the person who recorded the video was
not ready. It shook for a few seconds before a strange voice came from inside.”” ”

nn n

“"” Are you done? Alright ... We can start now ...
It was a robot-like voice. The person who spoke must have used some kind of voice-changing device.

“Zhao Yu remembered that the murderer, who had imitated the lighthouse murder, had also used some
kind of voice changing device when he had called the police. ”

“So, with just one sentence, Zhao Yu had already understood the important information. This video was
very likely recorded by the mysterious enemy who had targeted him!”

nnn

“Unexpectedly, the other party spoke in clear Chinese,

“”"Hahaha, Great China detective, you didn’t expect us to meet like this, did you? I've long heard of your
name. You’re my idol! Hahaha ...”” ”

“This person’s laughter was very stiff, making people feel very uncomfortable. ”

“Zhao Yu had a feeling that this person might not be able to speak Mandarin, but was using some kind of
translation software. ”

“Zhao Yu stared at the screen carefully, and couldn’t help but curse. ”

“However, the entire screen was pitch black. He could not see anything at all and could only hear
sounds. ”

“Since he couldn’t see anything, how could he meet? ”

“Zhao Yu knew that this was not a real-time call, but a video recording, so he did not make any sound or
respond.”
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“’”I'm sorry,”” the other party continued,””in order to increase the difficulty for you, | can’t let you see
my face! Otherwise, the game would lose its balance ... ”
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Great detective ... You should have received my gift, right? Do you feel my sincerity in paying my
respects to you?”” The other party said jokingly,””the clues | left in those cases can’t be hidden from
you, can they?”

“’"But you're really good at keeping your cool. I've been waiting for you for so long, but you didn’t come
to find me ...”

IIIII ”

“’"Hahaha ... | have no choice. It seems that | can only take the initiative to invite him this time

“At this point, the camera shook slightly. The video that was originally as dark as ink suddenly lit up. It
was actually a bright light! ”

“Then, when the flashing lights disappeared, Zhao Yu suddenly saw a scene that made him extremely
nervous. He couldn’t help but clench his fists! ”

“A surgical bed appeared on the screen, and a woman in a Surgical Gown and a Surgical Cap was lying
flat on the bed.”



The woman’s eyes were closed and she didn’t move. She seemed to be sleeping quietly!
“The woman was none other than Zhao Yu's sister-in-law, Ding Lan!”

Ding Lan was indeed in their hands!
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Great detective, I’'m deeply impressed by your personal charm. The cases you solved often fascinated
me! “’In the picture, a man wearing rubber gloves and holding a sharp scalpel appeared.”” Which case
of yours should | imitate next? ”

“’”I don’t think you want to see such a beautiful woman become a cold and ugly corpse, do you?"””

“As he spoke, he deliberately held the scalpel and waved it across Ding Lan’s beautiful and serene face ...

”

“Zhao Yu clenched his fists tightly. Every time the blade got close to Ding Lan, it made his heart Twitch,
as if the blade had cut his heart.”
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“’"0Of course, we have to play by the rules,”” the person who recorded the video suddenly put away the
blade and said,””l can’t not give the great detective a chance!”” That’d be too unkind!”” ”

Tap ... Tap ...

“Just as Zhao Yu was focused on the screen, he heard footsteps coming from outside the partition. ”
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“’”Officer Zhao, officer Zhao?”” A Korea police officer asked in off-key Chinese,
Lee was worried about your safety, so he asked me to come and see you ... ”

are you done? Sheriff

nnon

“"”Hello, officer Zhao ...

“Needless to say, this person had been sent by Li Zhenzhu to keep an eye on him. Everyone knew Zhao
Yu’s importance in the case, so they naturally didn’t want Zhao Yu to disappear from their sight. ”

“However, at this moment, Zhao Yu didn’t have the time to care about the policeman who came to test
the waters. He was still staring at the screen with full attention. ”

“""You’ve solved so many cases and are known as a super detective. You must have a good brain,
right?”” The voice in the video continued,””now, I'll only give you this one clue. You must remember
that if you waste this opportunity, then your beautiful sister will appear in the corpse of the case you
have solved before!”””

Ah?
Zhao Yu held his breath and focused.

“At this time, the police officers outside were still calling Zhao Yu’s name loudly, and at the same time,
they opened the partition in the bathroom to confirm if Zhao Yu was still there. ”

“"Hmm ...”” However, the person in the video was still unhurried.””How about this? I'll tell you the
rules of the game first!”” ”

“’”| only have one request, and that is that you must complete it alone. After all, this is a game between
us, and | don’t want too many unrelated people to get involved ...”” ”



“Du, du, du ...”
“Du, du, du...”

“Finally, the police officers outside began to knock on the door of the partition where Zhao Yu was, and
kept muttering,”” Officer Zhao, officer Zhao, is that you? Are you inside?”” ”

Damn it!

“As the video had reached the most critical moment, Zhao Yu still didn’t dare to make a sound. He could
only lean against the door and continue to listen. ”

“*" Alright, I'll give you the clue now. You must remember it welll”” The voice in the video
said,””Guangzhou, blue cloud Street, 180, 25th floor, Room 11!”

“""You need to get there within 50 minutes ... ”
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“’”Remember, if | see that you’re not alone, then ... Just wait to collect your beautiful sister’s corpse ...

”

“Du, du, du ...”
“Du, du, du ...”

“At this moment, the police officers outside were knocking more and more anxiously, urging him to
hurry up. They were about to rush in to check.”

“Zhao Yu’s anger had already reached its peak. He kicked the partition door open, and the partition door
bounced open, hitting the police officer in the face. The police officer flew out and fell to the ground
unconscious. ”

Chapter 1939: What’s up?
“’”No... Something’s not right ...”” ”

“Hearing the noise from the bathroom, Li Zhenzhu, who had been waiting anxiously outside, finally
couldn’t hold back and rushed into the men’s bathroom. ”

IlllllHey!”” ”
“Xiao hang was also worried about Zhao Yu's safety, so he was the second to enter. ”

“However, when the two of them rushed into the bathroom, they only saw the Korean police officer
lying on the ground, but Zhao Yu was nowhere to be seen.”

“All the partitions were open, and it was almost clear at a glance that there was no one else in the
bathroom.”

“”’Hello ... Hello ...”” Li Zhen Zhu squatted down and asked the police officer on the ground in
Korean,””where is he?”” Where is he?”” ”



“m " Although the police officer was still conscious, he kept shaking his head, indicating that he didn’t
know either.”

“However, the window of the bathroom was open. Xiao hang rushed to the window and looked out. ”
“""That’s impossible, right?”” Li Zhenzhu gritted her teeth.””This is the 15th floor!”” ”

“After saying this, she pushed Xiao hang away and leaned out to look. However, she couldn’t see anyone
climbing the building. ”

“Of course, he didn’t see anyone fall off the building. ”
Eh?

“Li Zhenzhu sensed something and turned her head to look upstairs. But the hospital was more than
thirty stories high, and there was no one on the wall above!”
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Strange!”” Li Zhen Zhu frowned and muttered,””could it be that he can fly?”” ”

“After she returned to the house, she immediately ordered her men,””””What are you still doing? Why
aren’t you giving chase? Lock down the hospital’s parking lot and entrance. Check the hospital’s
surveillance cameras, quick!”””

“""Yes!”” The subordinate police officer received the order and left. ”

nn

“"”Officer Xiao!”” Li Zhenzhu turned to Xiao hang and asked seriously,””quick, you should have installed

a locator on him, right? Hurry up and take a look, where did he go?”” ”
”””Alright!”" ”

“Xiao hang turned on his phone, but as soon as he took a look, he suddenly frowned and ran to the
partition where Zhao Yu had been in disbelief. His eyes stared straight at the toilet! ”

“’"\What?”” Li Zhen Zhu didn’t understand. She quickly came forward and asked,””what do you mean?"”

”

“mE* ckl”” Xiao hang waved his hand gloomily and said,””do you even need to ask? He must have taken
the GPS off and flushed it down the toilet! ”

“””The signals are all pointing at the sewers!”
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“’"\What’s wrong?”” Xiao hang turned around and asked,””you don’t think that Zhao Yu escaped from

here, do you?”””
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“’”Nonsense ...”” Li Zhen Zhu roared angrily,
murderer’s main target? ”

what are you doing?”” Don’t you know that Zhao Yu is the

“""They will definitely use the female spy to threaten Zhao Yu. Don’t you know how serious the
consequences will be?”””

ann I IIII’

.. Of course | know!”” Xiao hang quickly took out his phone and prepared to give his men orders. ”



“’”Officer Xiao,”” Li Zhenzhu grabbed Xiao hang and asked, her eyes wide open,””| know that you have
installed more than one locator on Zhao Yu. Now is not the time for us to be suspicious of each other.
Zhao Yu's life is in danger at any time!”””
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Quick, quick, tell me his location! Otherwise, it’ll be too late!”” ”
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“"”0h, officer li,”” Xiao hang said helplessly,””of course I’'m worried

“"But ... It's not like you don’t know, ever since our GPS device appeared on the headless female
corpse, we were worried that there would be a problem with the entire GPS system. So, why would we
dare to install it on Zhao Yu?”””

“’"Hmph!”” Feeling Xiao hang’s perfunctory attitude, Li Zhenzhu angrily shook him off. ”

“””Don’t worry, I’'m definitely more anxious than you are ...”” Xiao hang quickly took out his mobile
phone.””How about this, I'll think of another way now. I'll check my phone’s location or something ...
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“Just as Li Zhenzhu and Xiao hang were busy, Zhao Yu had already gotten into a taxi and was driving
towards Guangzhou.”

“Guangzhou was 32 kilometers away from the hospital, and there was a highway in the middle.
Logically, they should be able to get there in 50 minutes. ”

“However, after entering the city, there would inevitably be traffic congestion, so Zhao Yu didn’t dare to
delay, and urged the driver to speed up. ”

“Money talks. When Zhao Yu took out a large amount of cash, the driver immediately drove the car at
full speed. ”

“When he was in the bathroom, Zhao Yu didn’t really go out the window, but used a precious invisibility
cloak and squinted in the corner.”

“When Li Zhen Zhu and the others rushed into the bathroom, they were all attracted by the police
officer on the ground, so he took advantage of the chaos and rushed out, then swaggered out of the
hospital in the elevator.”

“Originally, he had thought of using the aircraft to escape through the window, but there were people
everywhere in the hospital. If he chose the aircraft, he would still need to use an invisibility cloak as a
cover.”

“Therefore, in order to save a drone, Zhao Yu chose such an escape plan.”

“To be honest, even though Zhao Yu had made countless preparations, when he saw Ding Lan lying on
the operating table, waiting to be slaughtered, he still couldn’t control his emotions. ”

He felt as if a knife was being twisted in his heart. He wanted to find the enemy immediately and tear
him to pieces with his own hands!

“Now, he could only follow the instructions given by the enemy and search for clues step by step. There
was no other way. ”



“In order to ensure Ding Lan’s safety, he couldn’t tell Li Zhenzhu or even Xiao hang about this. He had to
go and explore the mines himself. ”

“Of course, Zhao Yu was confident and fearless. After all, he was not an ordinary person. With the help
of those magical devices, he was not afraid that the other party would play any tricks on him!”

“As long as he could find a flaw in his opponent, he could turn the situation around. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu urged the driver to speed up, while he took out his mobile phone to check
the video that the enemy had sent him. ”

“Zhao Yu’s guess was right. The video saved on the USB drive was not just a video, but also a carefully
designed program. After it was played, it would self-destruct, leaving no trace. ”

“However, the self-destruction program was successfully canceled by Zhao Yu’s hacker command. ”

“For this reason, Zhao Yu spent more than 6000 points to strengthen the device, and he finally managed
to keep the video. ”

“Not to mention 6000 points, even if it was 10000 points, Zhao Yu would not be stingy. ”

“This was because, firstly, this thing could be used as evidence to exonerate himself in the future.
Secondly, he also hoped to find some valuable clues from the video, which would help him determine
Ding Lan’s location!”

“Of course, the most important thing now was to get to the location indicated by the enemy on time
and see what clues they had arranged for him.”

“Through the invisible browser, Zhao Yu had already found the information of the target’s location.
Guangzhou, 180 blue cloud Street, was a skyscraper called the United Technology Building. ”

“Inside this building, there were dozens of different companies. It was a relatively famous building in
Guangzhou.”

“However, even though Zhao Yu was using the system device, he still couldn’t find out which company
the 25th floor belonged to. ”

“The search results showed that the 25th floor of the building was an empty area, which meant that it
was either not rented out or not registered. ”

It seemed that there was indeed something fishy about the 25th floor of this building!

Chapter 1940: The mysterious 25th floor

“Actually, Zhao Yu had already expected such a situation to occur. He knew that the mysterious
murderer would definitely contact him, and would most likely use Ding Lan as a hostage. ”

“Therefore, he had communicated with Xiao hang in advance, and the two of them had already
discussed countermeasures. ”



“Once Zhao Yu took off the listening device and the tracking device, it would be the same as telling Xiao
hang that the enemy had contacted him and was threatening him. ”

“At this time, not only could Xiao hang not immediately take strict measures against Zhao Yu, but he also
had to stay a certain distance away from Zhao Yu to give Zhao Yu some space and help him keep his
secret.”

“When Zhao Yu felt that the time was right, he would let Xiao hang and the others take action. ”

“Zhao Yu’s decision was undoubtedly very risky. At first, Xiao hang was against it, but how could he
persuade Zhao Yu? in the end, he could only reluctantly agree. ”

“Therefore, in the bathroom, Xiao hang had deliberately told Li Zhenzhu that Zhao Yu had no GPS
tracker implanted in him.”

“But in fact, he still knew Zhao Yu’s whereabouts like the back of his hand. ”

“This was the only way out. After all, they were in a foreign country. If there really was an enemy spy in
Korea, Ding Lan’s life would be in danger if they were exposed. ”

“So, Zhao Yu could only choose to act alone.”

“Zhao Yu’s luck was good. After entering Guangzhou, there was a bridge that led directly to lanyun
Street. Although there were many vehicles on the bridge, it didn’t affect the traffic. ”

“After receiving the money, the driver took only 40 minutes to drive the car to the entrance of the
building. ”

Zhao Yu quickly jumped out of the car and entered the building.

“There were security guards at the entrance of the building’s lobby, and non-staff members who
entered and exited the building had to register. ”

“However, Zhao Yu had a police officer’s id that was specially approved by the Korean authorities. ”

“Seeing that Zhao Yu was a police officer, the security guard didn’t stop him, nor did he register him, but
let him in directly. ”

“There were many people in the building, and there were people everywhere. There was even a long
line in the elevator. ”

“Zhao Yu wanted to run to the stairs, but when he thought about the 25th floor, he gave up the idea. He
squeezed through the crowd and cut the queue to get into the elevator.”

“The employees lining up outside the elevator were naturally not happy, and stopped Zhao Yu to reason
with him.”

“Zhao Yu held up his police badge and explained to them in Korean, saying that he had an important
case to handle, and that people would die if he was late! ”

“After seeing this, these people could only retreat and no longer pursue the matter. ”



“However, something embarrassing happened. When Zhao Yu entered the elevator, he realized that the
button did not show the 25th floor! ”

“”\What ... What's going on?”” Zhao Yu quickly asked the people in the elevator,””why isn’t there a 25th
floor? Where did the 25th floor go?”” ”

“The employees looked at each other, and after a long time, a beautiful lady said,””””I've been working
for so many years, but I've never been to the 25th floor!”” ”
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“""You should Press 24!”” One of the fat men suggested,””we’ll just take the stairs from room 24! I've

never heard of any company on the 25th floor!”” ”

“"0-officer ...”” A man wearing glasses gossiped.””Is this a prank?”” Did he deliberately let you guys go
to the 25th floor?”” ”

“No one answered, and Zhao Yu had no choice but to press the button for the 24th floor. ”

“On the 24th floor, there was a company’s name in English. All the staff were wearing white coats. It
was obviously a place for scientific research. ”

“Zhao Yu walked around the corridor. He wanted to ask someone about the situation on the 25th floor,
but he was afraid of causing unnecessary trouble. ”

He had no choice but to use an invisible x-ray vision device to observe the internal structure of the
place.

“However, before he could use the invisible fluoroscopic device, he found the stairway marked with an
emergency escape route sign. ”

He followed the stairs to the 25th floor and realized that the escape door was locked.
Zhao Yu looked at his watch. There were only two minutes left to the time the other party had indicated.

“He couldn’t waste any more time. He quickly used the universal lock opener and instantly opened the
escape door, entering the 25th floor! ”

“25th floor, Room 11 ...”

“After he entered the corridor, he raised his head and saw unit 31 and 30. This meant that Room 11
must be on the east side of the floor. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu picked up his speed and ran towards the east. ”

“The mysterious 25th floor looked the same as the other floors. There were corridors and many rooms.
At first glance, there was nothing special about it. ”

“However, Zhao Yu quickly noticed that the doors of each room were all made of heavy metal, and they
were all equipped with advanced password locks, fingerprint locks, and even facial scanner locks. ”

“In addition, the strangest thing was that there was not a single person on the entire floor. The corridor
was empty, and there was not a single person to be seen.”



This ...

“As a detective, after seeing all this, Zhao Yu was on high alert.”

He knew that the mysterious enemy must have a purpose for luring him here.
“Therefore, he could not let his guard down. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu immediately used three thousand points to strengthen the invisible detector’s
detection function.”

“Soon, he headed east and finally found Room 11.”

“Through the X-ray device, he could see that Room 11 was a large hall. There were many electronic
equipment and shelves in the hall, but because of the thick walls, the X-ray device could only see a
rough picture.”

“To Zhao Yu's surprise, the metal door of the room was wide open!”

“At the same time, the life detector also sent out a life signal. There were at least eight people in the
room, and they were all gathered together! ”

“Holy sh * t, what’s going on? ”

Zhao Yu quickly took out his gun and prepared an invisible bullet proof suit in his head.
“Actually, Zhao Yu's first reaction was that something big was about to happen.”
“After all, he had the mutated dual kun hexagram.”

Perhaps the enemy had brought him here to take the opportunity to kill him.

Perhaps he was preparing for a terrorist attack or a bomb explosion.

“However, Zhao Yu had an enhanced version of the detector with him, and the detector did not find
anything unusual in the house. ”

“There were no explosives, no weapons, and there were more cameras. It didn’t seem to be too
dangerous. ”

“So, Zhao Yu took the gun and stepped into the mysterious Room 11."”
“However, the moment he entered, he smelled a pungent smell. ”

He looked up and saw that the electrical equipment in the room and the ground were all stained with
green mucus.

“The pungent smell was probably coming from the sticky liquid. It looked a little disgusting, like the
saliva of some alien creature in science fiction movies. ”

This ... What did this mean?

“Zhao Yu frowned and moved forward carefully. After passing by a few large instruments that he had
never seen before, he finally saw the eight people that the life detector had detected. ”



No way?

Zhao Yu was shocked to see that all eight of them were wearing white coats. There were Asians and
foreigners.

“At this moment, they were squeezed into a ball. Not only were they tied up with ropes, but their
mouths were also taped, their eyes were covered, and their clothes were also stained with a large
amount of mucus. ”

This was ...

Zhao Yu wanted to use an invisible appraisal device to test and see what the sticky liquid was.
“But suddenly, Zhao Yu realized something. ”

Not good! This is bad!

“At this critical moment, Zhao Yu couldn’t care about anything else. He quickly thought of something
and used another device. ”



